

Roy Spillers

2129 Lakeland Court

Dacula, GA 30019

770.378.7215

Roy.Spillers@moonrizestudios.com

Objective Summary

To obtain a mid to leadership level position in a creative media factory within a progressive and exciting organization.

Education Highlight

Bachelor of Fine Arts – Digital Design with concentration in business

Summa Cum Laude -2005

American InterContinental University

Skills Highlights

Creative - Final Cut Studio, Macromedia Studio, Adobe Creative Suite

Technical – Macintosh, Windows, Unix, LAN/WAN, Broadband

Human – Customer Focused, Engaging, Creative/Technical Client Liason

Qualifications Summary

A creative and customer focused digital design professional with 5 years experience in video production, digital graphics and webdesign and over 20 years in information technology. Able to produce high quality media in many formats for sales, products and services. Effectively communicates with customers as well as technical resources. Please visit my website at <http://www.moonrizestudios.com> for samples of my work.

Areas of Strength

Video Production * Graphic Design * Web Design * Information Technology

Customer Focus * Self Motivated * Continuous Improvement

Skills Summary

Video and Graphics Software

Final Cut Pro * DVD Studio Pro * Soundtrack Pro * Compressor * Illustrator *

Photoshop * InDesign * Flash * Dreamweaver * Fireworks * Acrobat

Business and Technical Software

MS Access * MS Excel * MS Word * MS PowerPoint * Visio * Netmanage Rumba and

ViewNow * InfoVista * EMC Control Center * Space Watch * Winzip * Remote

Desktop Connection

Equipment/Hardware

Sony HVR-Z1U * Sony HDR-FX1 * Sennheiser * Bogen * Apple/Mac * Wintel Epson

* Hewlett Packard * Sun * IBM

Operating Systems

MAC OS X * Windows XP * Unix * MVS

Concepts

Wedding Videography * Corporate Outings * Event Videography

Business Videography * Photo Restoration * Graphics Design * Web Design

Professional Experience

Entrepreneurial

Moonrize Studios, LLC

2005 - Present

Owner

- ◇ Established Moonrize Studios, LLC for the purposes of conducting business in wedding, event and business videography as well as graphic design.
- ◇ Filmed, edited and produced several wedding and event videos
- ◇ Implemented infrastructure to take advantage of emerging high definition video format.

Employment

AT&T

2005 - 2008

Information Technology Capacity Manager

- ◇ Designed leadership capacity reports for unix and intel midrange servers, storage arrays, LAN/WAN and backup and recovery.
- ◇ Developed strategies for consolidation, growth and optimization to effectively exploit available resources and maximize return on investment.

Bellsouth Long Distance

2002 - 2005

Information Technology Project Manager

- ◇ Coordinated and directed efforts from various sources to accomplish common goals related to infrastructure implementations.
- ◇ Facilitated meetings to obtain updates on resource tasks.
- ◇ Scheduled coordinated tasks around maintenance windows in order to minimize impact to production and development systems.

Bellsouth/Southern Bell/AT&T

1978 - 2002

Other Positions

- ◇ 1980 thru 2002 held several Information Technology positions ranging from computer operator to financial applications technician.